
 

1 

 

Minutes of Extraordinary Committee Meeting (ECM) held on  
the 16th May 2024 at 11:30 at Tasca Olivense, Oliva 

 

Chairperson: Angela Town (AT                Minute Taker:  Belinda Allan (BA) 

Item  

1. Present: Angela Town (AT), Steve Hems (SH), Belinda Allan (BA), Sandra Dunderdale (SD), 
Denise Hart (DH), Julie Hayward (JH), Kelvin Jarmin (KJ), Barry Purvis (BP). 

2. Apologies:  
  Hilary Clark (HC), Graham Martin (GM) 

3. 

 

The ECM was requested by three committee members, SH, KJ and BP. The meeting was 

requested to discuss: 

The correct governance of the committee with due regard to the president making 

decisions without input from the committee or discussion with the committee. 

 

Angela introduced the meeting by individually asking the three committee members why 

they had requested the ECM. 

SH: Certain decisions are being made that are outside the guidelines of the constitution. 

He wants to see to see a settled committee going forward and wants the committee 

members to resolve differences. 

BP: Believes that decisions have been made that are outside the scope of the president 

which puts the decisions outside scope of the constitution.  

KJ: Said his concerns were the same as SH and BP. 

 

AT doesn’t believe that she has moved outside the constitution, except with the decision 

she made regarding the forms and nomination procedure for the AGM. She explained that 

at the time, it seemed like a good idea to advertise a role that the committee member 

would do. BP asked AT to be more specific. AT stated that she decided to name ordinary 

committee member roles based on experiences earlier in the u3a year relating to 

committee members being pushed into particular job roles they didn’t want to do or were 

not prepared for. AT explained that she felt the committee would be better supported if 

nominees knew what they would be doing and applying for as committee members. AT 

apologised for deciding to do it this way and said that, in hindsight, she should have 

discussed her ideas with the committee and gained the committee’s agreement. SH asked 

if it was solely her decision or if she discussed with anyone else. BA said that AT had 

discussed it with her. BA and SD said the reality of being on the committee is much 

different to how it is advertised to a prospective ordinary member. She explained that she, 

BA and another had been thrust into roles at their first meeting. A lengthy discussion 



ensued.  

BP asked AT if she accepted that she was wrong to change the system without discussing 

with committee. AT had already admitted this. 

KJ said this is about the role of the president in regarding to the committee. He feels 

governance needs to be consensual. He highlighted that the constitution is a legal 

document and we have to stay within the law. KJ stated the committee is obliged by law to 

run the organisation; the president is delegated by the committee. KJ strongly maintained 

that committee members should not be limited to a certain number. Discussion ensued 

regarding certain points of the constitution and the rights of the members.  

KJ thought that the vote/approval form should be restructured and be sent out again. KJ 

and BP firmly believe that committee members should not be nominated for particular 

roles on the committee. DH said that often no-one comes forward to join the committee, 

thus ordinary members should be able to join and then would likely accept job roles in the 

future. JH thought that too many committee members can make the committee 

unworkable. This was discussed at length.  

KJ asked if the committee agreed whether or not the power of decision has been delegated 

to the president. It was agreed that committee members do not doubt AT’s competence as 

the president but felt that the committee should make any decisions. 

Changes to the constitution were discussed. The constitution is under review but nothing 

will change this year. SH said that at the moment he cannot apply for a committee role 

because he has served his time according to the current constitution. BA reaffirmed that 

committee members can only remain in post for a maximum of 3 years under the current 

constitution. 

BP and SH confirmed they would be stepping down. 

AT said she had already apologised for doing things differently and without consulting the 

committee. However, she doesn’t think that reissuing forms at this stage will good for the 

membership. JH felt that change now would cause damage to the committee profile. 

This was discussed at length. 

In summary, SH said that valid points have been made by all committee members. He felt 

that the U3A was more positive and stronger since AT became president. He asked for 

some firm proposals, as these had been talked about but not put forward: 

KJ and BP proposed – Does the committee agree that the current President and future 

Presidents do not have the authority to unilaterally make decisions. All committee 

agreed. 

KJ proposed – Voting and approval forms should be recast especially in regard to the four 

officers. Two (2) for a recast. Five (5) against. SH reiterated that it would cause too much 

distress for everyone involved to change things at this stage. However, some form of 

explanation should be given to the members at the AGM. 

KJ proposed – On going forward that members are allowed to be committee members 

without a specific job. Five (5) for (which included a proxy vote for HC); Four (4) against. 

 

4. Meeting ended at 1:10 p.m. 

  


